# HAJI MOHAMED. A

Manama, Bahrain

**PHONE:** 00973-35435937 **E-MAIL:** Hajishines@gmail.com

#### **PROFILE**

A qualified Health and Safety Advisor fluent in English with over 8 years practical experience and knowledge. Proven ability to assist in providing businesses with a passionate approach to identifying risk and safety control measures that are cost effective to ensure best practice, legal compliance and maintaining business integrity.

## QUALIFICATION

- > 2018 Level 3 Food Safety and Hygiene
- > 2016 NEBOSH(Fire, Construction, General)
- > 2016 Extinguishes Fire at work- RoSPA
- 2016 Hazardous waste operations and Emergency response Management- RoSPA
- > 2016 Accident Investigation RoSPA
- ➤ 2015 First Aid at Work Aid Training & Operations Ltd UK
- > 2014 Institute of Occupational Safety and Health Managing Safely (IOSH)
- ➤ **2007-2009** Master of Science in Computer Science

### **PROFESSIONAL TRAININGS**

- > 2019 PASMA(Mobile Access Tower)
- > 2014 Working at Height KBR
- ➤ 2013 Fire Extinguisher & Fire Warden Training ATCO Frontech Europe Fire Crash Rescue Services
- > 2012 First Aid at Work KBR
- 2012 Practical Manual Handling Training KBR
- > 2011 Control of Substances Harmful to Health KBR

#### **EXPERIENCE**

1. KBR Inc, Contractor of UK NAVY, Juffair Bahrain, (2018-Currently)

## HSE-Advisor

Responsible for delivering a first class service providing safety, support, security and advice to project management in the planning, development and implementation of local contract specific HS&E management and environmental management system. Implementing site safety procedures and monitored safe work .Coordinate work permit requirements and assisting with all H&S matters including emergency incidents, Work permit, indirect fire incidents including, lifting operations, confined space regulations, Working at Height, Working on the edge area, Scaffolding, Heavy Lifting, Mobile Heavy Equipment and Machineries Safety personal injury, COSHH, and risk mitigation protocols, Food safety, Pest Control, Manual Handling, security and specific HS&E training on both current and historic incidents within a very high pressure environment.

## Responsibilities

- Conduct safety trainings Induction to new employees, Fire Prevention awareness, In-house Firefighting training to firewatcher's, In-house regular training to all employees on HSE matters e.g. PPE, Working at Height, confined space, ladder safety, control of noise, fall protection, excavation, control of asbestos, manual handling, hand arm vibration, Electrical safety(HV and LV), Construction, Scaffolding, Heavy Lifting, Mobile Heavy Equipment, COSHH and Machineries Safety, Food safety and Hygiene and controlling of Pests.
- Preparing Risk Assessments and Method Statement for the specific project activities and generic regular activities.
- Periodical inspections of temporary structures (Scaffolds), Lifting gears / Equipment,
   Firefighting equipment and verifying the procedures are followed.
- Ensure daily ToolBox Talk by all Site Foreman / Supervisor, monitor adequacy of information and instructions to workforce in a planned TSA Briefing in order to prevent injuries.
- Monitor equipment / machineries fitness to work by using pre-use inspection program.
   Defective items are promptly repaired or removed from services.
- Carry out site safety inspection on a regular basis to identify hazards and appropriate risk control systems in place as per approved work method statements, risk assessments and Permit-To-Work (PTW) system. Also, ensure appropriate Emergency Response arrangements in place as agreed with Clients for recovery measures.
- Monitor Traffic Safety on a regular basis. Coordinate with Client Representative in site critical activities such as Heavy & Critical Lifting, Materials mobilization, Monitor strict compliance to Site PPE regulation.
- Conduct Safety Meeting and In-house Safety Training Program that includes safety awareness, Excavation, Working at Height, Rigging & Slinging, Scaffolding and painting etc.
  - 2. Bilt Middle East LLC, Dubai, UAE( 2016–2018)
    Address residence Sky views project down town

Client : M/s. EMAAR

The Tower-1 & Tower-2 are interconnected via a unique sky bridge at Levels 51 to 54. The Tower-1 consists of 310 Service Apartments (1 Bed, 2 Bed, 3 Bed, 4 Bed and 5 Bed Rooms). Tower-2 consists of 214 Service Apartments and 166 Hotel Guest Rooms

Safety Officer

Responsible for delivering a first class service providing safety, support, security and advice to project management in the planning, development and implementation of local contract specific HS&E management and environmental management system. Implementing site safety procedures and monitored safe work .Coordinate work permit requirements and assisting with all H&S matters including emergency incidents, Work permit, indirect fire incidents including, lifting operations, confined space regulations, Electrical regulations, Working at Height,

Scaffolding, Heavy Lifting, Mobile Heavy Equipment and Machineries Safety personal injury, COSHH, and risk mitigation protocols, security and specific HS&E training on both current and historic incidents within a very high pressure environment.

## Responsibilities

- Conduct safety trainings Induction to new employees, Fire Prevention awareness, In-house
  Firefighting training to firewatcher's, In-house regular training to all employees on HSE
  matters e.g. PPE, Working at Height, Scaffolding, Heavy Lifting, Mobile Heavy Equipment and
  Machineries Safety, confined space, ladder safety, fall protection, Electrical safety (HV and
  LV), construction, COSHH, Mobile heavy equipment and excavation.
- Ensure daily ToolBox Talk by all Site Foreman / Supervisor, monitor adequacy of information and instructions to workforce in a planned TSA Briefing in order to prevent injuries.
- Monitor equipment / machineries fitness to work by using pre-use inspection program.
   Defective items are promptly repaired or removed from services.
- Carry out site safety inspection on a regular basis to identify hazards and appropriate risk control systems in place as per approved work method statements, risk assessments and Permit-To-Work (PTW) system. Also, ensure appropriate Emergency Response arrangements in place as agreed with Clients for recovery measures.
- Preparing Risk Assessments and Method Statement for the specific project activities and generic regular activities.
- Periodical inspections of temporary structures (Scaffolds), Lifting gears / Equipment,
   Firefighting equipment and verifying the procedures are followed.
- Monitor Traffic Safety on a regular basis. Coordinate with Client Representative in site critical activities such as Heavy & Critical Lifting, Materials mobilization, Monitor strict compliance to Site PPE regulation.
- o Conduct Safety Meeting and In-house Safety Training Program that includes safety awareness, Excavation, Working at Height, Rigging & Slinging, Scaffolding and painting etc.
  - 2. Kellogg Brown & Root Limited-KBR (UK), Sub-Contractor of NATO, Kandahar, Afghanistan (August 2011 December 2016)

# QHSE Advisor

Directly assisting the H&S Manager and Quality Assurance Manager whilst working in arduous, inhospitable environments within significantly sized NATO airfields and Camps, providing audit and administration assistance to a managing team of 3 H&SE managers at various locations throughout Afghanistan with KBR UK employing over 650 multinational workers alone, providing support to both military and civilian member's nations in high risk environments. Assisting with all H&S matters including but not limited to major emergency incidents, all variants of transport logistics, indirect fire incidents including rocket and mortar attacks, personal injury, COSHH, Biohazard, Hazmat remediation and risk mitigation protocols on both current and historic incidents within a very high pressure environment. Reporting to civilian and military commands, including KBR U.S and UK, NATO, ISAF (International Security Assistant Force), Royal Air Force, U.S Air Force, COMKAF, and NATO joint forces including assisted briefings directly to Base Operations Command with observations and findings to provide consistent excellence in H&S

throughout all KBR Contracts and military operations not just in Afghanistan but globally wherever KBR or NATO forces are deployed on the ground. Undertaking and performing H&S audits, inspections, briefings and personal development training of all personnel including multinational civilian and military visitors onto Kandahar Air Field, Camp Bastion, Mazar-E-Sharif and Kabul operations.

Responsible for delivering a first class service providing safety, support, security and advice to project management in the planning, development and implementation of local contract specific HS&E management and environmental management system. Responsibilities include cover maintenance of vehicle workshop activities, transportation and distribution, lifting operations, confined space regulations, combined airfield aviation safety & technical operations, (Airfield Ground Lighting, Airfield Operation Surfaces), transient aircraft services operations, large warehousing, construction, transport distribution, vehicle workshops, fabrication bays, transport services, hazmat spillage response, Pest Control, roads & airfield ground repair, all departmental office buildings, security and specific HS&E training.

## **KEY ACHIEVEMENTS**

 Assisted in the development of a supervisor's toolkit safety handbook and supported the training of over 100 supervisors in carrying out total safety task observations.

### **KEY SKILLS**

- Knowledge of Construction activities
- Carrying out post incident analysis
- Knowledge of working at height
- Knowledge of mobile working plat forms
- o Knowledge of fire prevention
- Knowledge of confined space regulations and Electrical regulations,
- Knowledge of Mobile Heavy Equipment and Machineries Safety
- Knowledge of decontamination procedures
- Developing emergency procedures
- Physically fit and able to walk around for long periods of time
- Excellent report writing skills

#### **PERSONAL DATA**

Sex : MaleNationality : IndianReligion : Islam

• Languages Known : English, Tamil, Hindi

Driving Licenses : Bahrain, India

# **REFERENCES**

- 1. Alan McDonald, Head of Health and Safety. alan.mcdonald@aspiredefence.co.uk
- 2. Jermaine Brown, HSSE Manager KBR UK. Jermaine.Brown@kbr.com
- 3. John Bower, Point C Nuclear Operation, UK. <u>John.Bower1@kbr.com</u>
- 4. Richard Bowern, Senior Quality Manager, KBR, UK. <a href="richard.bowern@kbr.com">richard.bowern@kbr.com</a>

# / richard.bowern@gmail.com

5. Paul John Routledge, HSE Group Manager, WJFG, UK. <a href="https://example.com/houtledge@wjfg.co.uk">howdentiger@gmail.com/houtledge@wjfg.co.uk</a>

# **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the above said particulars are true and correct to the best of my Knowledge.

And I shall be grateful if you give me chance to serve you.